CURRICULUM VITAE

RABIA NOREEN

PHARMACY PRACTICE LECTURER rabianoreen6@gmail.com

Career Objective

A self-motivated person with a wide range experience in the hospital, pharmacy and colleges as a capable of working within challenging, quality driven environments, and a proven record of developing excellent relationship with Management and colleagues. Able to integrate within, and provide operational support to other teams and departments with Quality issues at short notice, to ensure the highest standard of operational efficiency. Proven leadership skills involving managing, developing and motivating the quality team to achieve their objectives. Selfability for analytical, design and problem solving skills. Well-developed skills in reports and procedure writing. Dedicated to maintaining high quality standards.

Academic Record

Qualification	Institute/Board	Year	
M.Phil	Lahore college for women university	2020	
Pharm-D	Lahore college for women university	2014	
B.sc	Punjab university	2014	
F.Sc (pre-medical)	B.I.S.E Lahore (Punjab college of science)	2009	
Matriculation B.I.S.E Lahore		2007	

Training and Certification

Certification & TRAINING	DURATION		
CLINIX +	1 Month		
HIGHNOON.	1 Month		
ACTIVE CITIZEN PROGRAM ON WATER PURIFICATION.	1 year		
RESIDENCY INTERNSHIP IN DHQ HOSPITAL SHEIKHUPURA.	2 Months		

D 1.		1	•	
Research	work	ana	proj	ects:

- Research project on prevalence of EPI in rural and urban areas.
- Research project on use of erythropoietin in renal impairment induced anemia.
- Research project on complications in pregnancy due to PCOs.
- Thesis written on surgical site infections following Caesarean section: risks factors and management.

Publication:

Effect of Erythropoiesis Stimulating Agents on Clinical Outcomes in Breast Cancer Patients: A Systematic Review of Randomised Controlled Trials.

Computer Skills:

- MS Windows 98/2000/XP/Vista
- MS-Word, MS-Excel, MS-Power point

Professional Experience

Employment Summery

Institute Name : Afro-Asian Institute lahore

Duration : 2022 to till date

Position Held : principal B. Pharmacy and assistant professor

Institute Name : States college of Health Sciences

Duration : 2020 -2021

Position Held : Lecturer (Physiology)

Institute Name : Concordia college

Duration : 2018-2020

Position Held : Lecturer (Biology, Chemistry)

Institute Name : Sir Sayed model High School Sheikhupura

Duration : 2016-2018

Position Held : Teacher (Biology, Chemistry)

Institute Name : Greater Lahore Academia

Duration : 2016

Position Held : Teacher (Biology, Chemistry)

Institute Name : Al-Siraat group of institutions

Duration : 2014-2015

Position Held : Teacher (Science)

DUTIES & RESPONCIBILITIES:

- Dispense prescription medicines to the public.
- Ensure that different treatments are compatible.
- Check dosage and ensure that medicines are correctly and safely supplied and labeled.
- > Supervise the preparation of any medicines (not all are supplied ready made-up by the manufacturer)
- Keep a register of controlled drugs for legal and stock control purposes.
- Liaise with doctors about prescriptions.
- Sell over-the-counter medicines.
- Advise the public on the treatment of minor ailments.
- Advise patients of any adverse side-effects of medicines or potential interactions with other medicines/treatments.
- Prepare medicine boxes, usually for the elderly, but also for those with memory/learning difficulties or those who have several combinations of tablets to take, where tablets are placed in compartments for specified days of the week.
- Undertake Medicine Use Reviews (MUR), an advanced service to help patients understand how their medicines work and why they have to take them.

- Provide support through the New Medicine Service (NMS) to patients starting certain medicines to treat long-term conditions (England only)
- Manage a needle and syringe exchange
- Measure and fit compression hosiery
- Offer specialist health checks, such as blood pressure and cholesterol monitoring and diabetes screening
- ➤ Run stop-smoking clinics and weight-reduction programmes.

- Arrange the delivery of prescription medicines to patients.
- Manage, supervise and train pharmacy support staff.
- Manage finance and budgets.
- Keep up to date with current pharmacy practice, new drugs and their uses.
- Provide the range of services listed.
- Teach adiabatic and experiential setting of pharmacy practice to students.
- Mentor, suggest and motivate students of schools, community and professional services.
- > Develop clinic practice setting supporting experiential teaching activities and promote scholarship.
- > Teach and facilitate distance-learning environment in pharmacy practice.
- Coordinate selected required courses in doctor of pharmacy curriculum.
- Identify and recognize pursuit of scholarly achievements appropriate for experience and academic rank.
- Execute patient-focused services for provision of pharmaceutical care.
- Involve in pharmaceutical care education to health care providers.
- > Develop, implement and maintain on advance pharmacy practice experience.

- > Conduct introductory pharmacy practice experience in ambulatory care.
- Analyze and review student performance based on experiential education program competencies.
- Participate in didactic teaching as directed by department chair.
- Participate in research and other scholarly endeavors resulting in peer-reviewed publication.
- Interact with scholarly endeavors of other faculty and students.
- Perform academic and professional service to advance college, university, pharmacy profession and community.

Profile

Name : Rabia Noreen

Father Name : Allah Ditta

Date of Birth : 03-Jun-1992

Marital Status : Married

Domicile : Lahore

Religious : Islam

Languages : English, Urdu, Punjabi.